

2024/5 – 22

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 21<sup>st</sup> October 2024 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

**PRESENT :** Chairman: Cllr A Ogden  
Cllr L Burdin, Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr D Macefield, Cllr M Berney, Cllr C Rowland,  
Cllr B Jeffery

**IN ATTENDANCE:** Cllr R Hannigan, Mrs K Pickering (Clerk), 2 members of the public.

**PUBLIC FORUM**

No matters raised.

1. **Apologies for absence:** Cllr C Smith, Cllr A Caygill-Ogden, Cllr P Clark and Cllr D Wells.
2. **Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items :** No declarations made.
3. **Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held on 16th September 2024.**  
**IT WAS RESOLVED** that the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 16<sup>th</sup> September be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
4. **Clerks Updates:**
  - Signs – Crossroad and Thornton lane – all need reinstating.
  - Hedge opposite old Post Office and on Abbey Road – growing into the road – this hedge still needs cutting back.
  - Best Kept Village awards ceremony –Monday 14<sup>th</sup> October – 7.30pm – Broughton Village Hall – clerk and Cllr Burdin attended and received £100 in garden vouchers for being placed 1<sup>st</sup> in the community planting section and 3<sup>rd</sup> in the medium sized village category. The vouchers will be used in the spring to purchase shrubs. Clerk to write an article for the Link magazine advising the residents of the village success in this competition.
5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).  
No planning applications received.  
Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that the planning application for Ryehill Farm is being heard by the planning committee later this month and the planning application at Barnetby Top has been refused.

6. **Finance**

a) Accounts for payment and Income received.

PAYEE		Amount
Lawn N Order	BACS	720.00
K E Pickering - October	BACS	496.67
HMRC - October	DD	38.80
K E Pickering – Admin	BACS	27.82
Stamps – 14.45		
Photocopying – 13.37		
K Pickering – war memorial keys	BACS	9.00
Barton Mowing Services Ltd	BACS	198.00
J Nettleton:	BACS	1,086.19
Highway verge mowing – 762.19		
Flower beds – box mowing & weeding – 324.00		
Royal British Legion - donation	2035	100.00

**Income Received : September:** Verge mowing grant - £2,434.00

**The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr D Macefield, seconded by Cllr S Hulatt and unanimously agreed.**

- b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated with the agenda.
- c) To receive and approve the bank reconciliation for quarter 2. This document was approved – clerk to circulate the bank statement for Q2 for information. Clerks note: statement sent immediately after the meeting.

**7. Police Matters :**

- a) NATS meeting – No report available.
- b) New Police matters to report – No new matters to report.

**8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:**

- a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Hannigan advised on the planning matters reported under agenda item 5.
- b) Community Speed Watch – URSG representative advised that N.L.C are looking into updating the community speed watch scheme. It was noted that the Ulceby community speed watch group require new members. It was noted that The Police and Crime Commissioner now has a deputy and he will be looking into the community speed watch scheme. High speed on Brocklesby road this month recorded at 94mph and Spruce Lane 65mph.
- c) Road Safety : URSG advised the meeting that the A180 road repairs are proceeding and that the Highways England seem to have the diversion routes working appropriately and are looking into ways to reduce the impact on Ulceby. The weight limit TRO is currently under consultation but Cllr hannigan advised that the weight limit is likely to remain.
- d) New matters to report : A concern was raised about vehicles exiting Model Farm, off Brocklesby Road, as visibility is poor.

**9. Correspondence**

- Rural Services Network – information
- ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails
- N.L.C – Forthcoming meetings.
- URSG – Road works on A180
- Singleton Birch – liaison meeting – 19<sup>th</sup> November – 12noon – 14.30.
- Country Voice magazine

**10. Environmental and Village issues**

- a) Station Road – land for community garden – The clerk displayed the site plan for the community garden at the meeting. The consultation evening had taken place on October 8<sup>th</sup> and a small number of residents attended to view the plans. It was agreed that it was important to make a start on the planting this autumn and that the Orchard section would be planted. Grant funding is currently being sought but this takes time and it is unlikely that any funding will be made available for the orchard planting. The clerk is applying to the Enhancing our Environment Fund and an application is being made to the Woodland Trust for their free trees – but these trees will be very small and will need to be planted appropriately. The Clerk and Cllr Hulatt are also contacting Singleton Birch regarding their community funding.
- b) Parish Pump area – The trees have been removed from this area and this may allow the plants/shrubs to flourish. It was therefore agreed to wait until the spring to decide if further planting is required in this area. It was agreed that the pump will need repainting in the spring. Cllr Burdin suggested a plaque to advise on the history of the parish pump – Cllr Burdin agreed to look into this during the forthcoming month.
- c) Remembrance Sunday – Cllr Ogden will attend the service at the war memorial on Sunday 10<sup>th</sup> November at 10.45am and will take the two wreaths.
- d) New village matters: No new matters to report.

**11. Agenda items for next month's meeting**

Christmas tree.

**12. Date of next meeting – Monday 18<sup>th</sup> November 2024.**